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Ana Nicholls

From: BUS: Assurance
Sent: Monday, 11 February 2019 11:42 AM
To: Luke Benner
Subject: RE: Red light timing

Hi Luke, 

The term ‘Mixed Environment” what does that refer to? Is it to do with both motorists and cyclists involved in the 
assessment? 

Ana Nicholls 
Assurance Advisor | Wellington City Council 
P +6444994444 | M +6421940418 | F  
E Ana.Nicholls@wcc.govt.nz | W Wellington.govt.nz | | 

The information contained in this email is privileged and confidential and intended for the addressee only. 
If you are not the intended recipient, you are asked to respect that confidentiality and not disclose, copy or make use of its contents. 
If received in error you are asked to destroy this email and contact the sender immediately. Your assistance is appreciated. 

From: Luke Benner  
Sent: Wednesday, 30 January 2019 9:35 AM 
To: Ana Nicholls 
Cc: Soon Teck Kong 
Subject: RE: Red light timing 

Hi Ana,  

Please find attached the “Cycling Aspects of Austroads”.  

Cheers, 
Luke.  
Luke Benner 
|Transport Projects Engineer | Wellington City Council 
City Design and Place Planning 
P | M:  F  
E Luke.Benner@wcc.govt.nz | W Wellington.govt.nz | | 

The information contained in this email is privileged and confidential and intended for the addressee only. 
If you are not the intended recipient, you are asked to respect that confidentiality and not disclose, copy or make use of its contents. 
If received in error you are asked to destroy this email and contact the sender immediately. Your assistance is appreciated. 

Withheld under section 7(2)(a)
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From: Soon Teck Kong  
Sent: Tuesday, 29 January 2019 1:55 p.m. 
To: Luke Benner 
Subject: FW: Red light timing 
 

Hi Luke, 
Can you please assist Ana on the highlighted request. 
Thanks 
 
Soon Teck Kong 
Manager, Network Operations | CPEng (Civil), CMEngNZ | Wellington City Council 
P 04  | 
E Soon.Kong@wcc.govt.nz | W Wellington.govt.nz |  
 
The information contained in this email is privileged and confidential and intended for the addressee only. 
If you are not the intended recipient, you are asked to respect that confidentiality and not disclose, copy or make use of its contents. 
If received in error you are asked to destroy this email and contact the sender immediately. Your assistance is appreciated. 

From: Ana Nicholls  
Sent: Tuesday, 29 January 2019 1:49 p.m. 
To: Soon Teck Kong 
Subject: RE: Red light timing 
 

Hi Soon, 
 
The response letter was sent to Hugh this morning however he has requested the Cycling Aspects of 
Austroads Guides. 
 
Can you please forward the PDF and I can send this to Hugh. Otherwise he would need to register 
on the website. 
 
Thanks 
Ana 
 
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
Sent: Monday, 28 January 2019 2:16 p.m. 
To: Ana Nicholls 
Cc:  Ashley Fry 
Subject: RE: Red light timing 
 

Hi Ana, 
Please find attached the information on the Standards, Regulations and Best Practice which are 
applied in NZ by traffic signals practitioners. 
Thanks for your assistance. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, 28 January 2019 11:54 a.m. 
To: Soon Teck Kong 
Subject: RE: Red light timing 
 

Hi Soon, 
 
Were you able to find the documents? His response letter is already to go and just need to attach the 
documents you refer to in the information if you have them. 
 
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
Sent: Friday, 25 January 2019 10:44 a.m. 
To:  
Cc: Ana Nicholls 
Subject: FW: Red light timing 
 

Hi , 
I am seeking your assistance on the additional information requests listed below from Ana. 
 
Information from Council Cycle Team 
 
Austroads – “Cycling Aspects of Austroads Guides”  

  
 
Thanks. 
 
Soon Teck Kong 
Manager, Network Operations | CPEng (Civil), CMEngNZ | Wellington City Council 
P  | 
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
Sent: Friday, 25 January 2019 10:21 a.m. 

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
 
One more thing, do we have any Council policies on the stopping distance and times of heavy 
vehicles? 
 
Or do we only refer and comply with the Nationwide Accepted Standards and Regulations? 
 
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
Sent: Friday, 25 January 2019 9:17 a.m. 
To: Soon Teck Kong 
Subject: Red light timing 
 

Morning Soon, 
 
I am reviewing the draft response letter to Hugh Davenport and I would like to know if you are able to 
send me the links: 
 

 Cycling Aspects of Austroads Guides 
 Nationwide Accepted Standards and Regulations 
 Industry Best Practice 

 
I want to include these as attachments. 
 
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

 

 
 




